ENG. FRANCESCA ALLEGRI

I have worked for more than 20 years in the management and coordination of operational teams, after my master's degree in Biomedical Engineering.

My approach is focused on efficiency with a strong ability to define and implement strategies to optimize business activities and ensuring high standards of quality and performance.

CONTACT

- francesca.allegri@gter.it
- +39 333 2641356
- Via Jacopo Ruffini, 9/1A 16128 Genova
- @allegrifrancesca
- in Francesca Allegri

SKILLS

Managemen

Project Management Process Optimization Team Management

Team Coordination

••••

Soft Skills

Teamwork collaboration Stress management Multitasking Probelm solving



Other skills

Office automation (e.g. Libre Office, MS Office, ...)

Languages

Italian English



CERTIFICATES

ECDL

IT Security, Specialised Level

POSITION HELD

Management and coordination of strategic programs, definition of objectives and operational strategies, optimization of resources and assurance of the efficiency of processes for the achievement of business results.

O,

WORK HISTORY

Program Manager

Responsible for the strategic management of several related projects within the company. My role is to ensure that these projects are aligned with business objectives and bring value to the organization.

6 06/2015 - 12/2022

Ottobock Soluzioni Ortopediche srl us Genova (GE) - Budrio (BO)

Branch Manager

Commercial and administrative manager of the local branch and other company activities in Liguria

1 01/2005 - 06/2015

Management and organization of the centre. Consultant focused on development and expansion of the commercial network.

1 09/2003 - 07/2004

Servizio 118 Genova Soccorso

Trainee

Design and implementation of data management systems; collaboration with the Fire Brigade Emergency Service. Production of clinical and operational statistics.

EDUCATION

11/2004

Q University of Genoa

Engineer Qualification

Master's degree

Biomedical Engineering

MAIN ACTIVITIES

